BEFORE THE INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION

OF THE STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA

CASE NO. 21467
ORDER NO. 23809

IN THE MATTER OF A HEARING CALLED ON
A MOTION OF THE COMMISSION TO
CONSIDER THE APPLICATION OF FIDELITY
EXPLORATION & PRODUCTION CO. FOR AN
ORDER AMENDING THE FIELD RULES FOR
THE DICKINSON-BAKKEN POOL, STARK
COUNTY, ND, TO ALLOW THE FLARING OF
GAS AND UNRESTRICTED PRODUCTION OF
OIL FROM WELLS NOT CONNECTED TO A
GAS GATHERING FACILITY UNTIL THE
SAME CAN BE CONNECTED AND SUCH
OTHER RELIEF AS IS APPROPRIATE.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION
THE COMMISSION FINDS:
(1) This cause came on for hearing at 9:00 a.m. on the 19th day of December, 2013.
(2) Counsel for applicant requests that this case be dismissed without prejudice.
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:
(1) This case is dismissed without prejudice.

Dated this 10th day of February, 2014.

INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION
STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA

By the Director, on behalf of the Commission

/s/ Lynn D. Helms, Director






Kadrmas, Bethany R.

From: Gibson, Melissa <MGibson@fredlaw.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 03, 2013 12:11 PM

To: Kadrmas, Bethany R.

Cc: Teresa Wade (Teresa.Wade@fidelityepco.com); Entzi-Odden, Lyn
Subject: Fidelity Case 21467

Attachments: FIDELITY dis 21467_001.pdf

Bethany,

Please see the attached letter/notice. Thank you.

Melissa Gibson
Fredrikson & Byron, P.A.

Legal Secretary

Qil & Gas

(701} 2214048

{701} 221-4020
mgibson@fredlaw.com

200 Morth Third Street, Suite 150
Bismarck ND 585013879

**This is a transmission from the law firm of Fredrikson & Byron, P.A. and may contain information which is privileged,
confidential, and protected by the attorney-client or attorney work product privileges. If you are not the addressee, note
that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this message is prohibited. If you have received this
transmission in error, please destroy it and notify us immediately at our telephone number (701) 221-4020. The name and
biographical data provided above are for informational purposes only and are not intended to be a signature or other
indication of an intent by the sender to authenticate the contents of this electronic message.**



Fredrikson

& BYRON, P.A.

December 2, 2013

VIA EMAIL

Mr. Bruce Hicks

Assistant Director

NDIC, Oil and Gas Division
600 East Boulevard
Bismarck, ND 58505-0310

RE: NDIC CASE NO. 21467
FIDELITY EXPLORATION &
PRODUCTION COMPANY
Dear Mr. Hicks:

Please find enclosed herewith for filing NOTICE OF DISMISSAL OF FIDELITY
EXPLORATION & PRODUCTION COMPANY for the above-captioned matter,

Should you have any questions, please advise.

LB/mpg
Enclosure

cc: Ms. Teresa Wade (via email w/enc.)

19895983 _1.DOC

Attorneys & Advisors Fredrikson & Byron, P.A.
main 701.221.4020 200 North Third Street, Suite 150
fax 701.221.4040 Bismarck, North Dakota
www.fredlaw.com 58501-3879

MEMBER OF THE WORLD SERVICES GROUP OFFICES
A Worldwide Network of Professional Service Providers Minneapolis / Bismarck / Des Moines / London / Monterrey, Mexico / Shanghai



BEFORE THE NORTH DAKOTA INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA

Case No. 21467

Application of Fidelity Exploration &
Production Co. for an order amending the
field rules for the Dickinson-Bakken Pool,
Stark County, ND, to allow the flaring of
gas and unrestricted production of oil from
wells not connected to a gas gathering
facility until the same can be connected and
such other relief as is appropriate.

i ) § IDELITY ' PRODUCTION

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that on December 19, 2013 Fidelity Exploration & Production

Company will respectfully request that the above captioned matter be dismissed without prejudice.
DATED this 2™ day of December, 2013.

FRERRIKSON & BYRON, P.A.

By
LAWRENCE DER

Attorneys for Applicant Fidelity
Exploration & Production Company
200 North 3" Street, Suite 150

P. O. Box 1855

Bismarck, ND 58502-1855

(701) 221-4020
19897228 1.DOC

































